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LAKE HAVASU CITY, ARIZONA

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT

♦ Procurement ♦

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
Develop and Operate an Aircraft Maintenance Facility at an Available Hangar at the Lake Havasu City Municipal Airport

ADDENDUM NO. 1

OCTOBER 8, 2024
Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the original solicitation and they shall be considered in preparing submissions:

There is no change in the submission date.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m.,

Arizona Time, October 18, 2024, to Airport@lhcaz.gov or https://www.demandstar.com/ app/buyers/bids/474988/details
ITEM ONE (1): QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Question 1: Are utilities included?
Answer 1: No. However, the hangar is in an area where multiple hangars are on the same electrical meter. The City is looking at options for dividing the electrical charges appropriately including the possibility of putting a submeter on the hangar. The methodology would be captured in the License and Use Agreement.
Question 2: Would painting the interior be allowed?

Answer 2: If presented and approved by the Airport Manager.
Question 3: Would it be permissible to apply epoxy to the floors?

Answer 3: If presented and approved by the Airport Manager.

Question 4: Is insulating the hangar possible?

Answer 4: If presented and approved by the Airport Manager.
Question 5: What is the performed method of sending a proposal? Is emailing easier or is submission through DemandStar preferred?
Answer 5: DemandStar Network would be the best option of receipt, but the choice is ultimately yours.

Question 6: What is the Hangar Door Height?

Answer 6: 165”

Susie Fox, Contract Specialist
	2330 McCulloch Blvd N.     Lake Havasu City, Arizona 86403-5950     928.453-4188
purchasing.lhcaz.gov
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